MECKLENBU

Land Use and Environmental Services Agency
Code Enforcement

Memo

Tuesday, April 11, 2023

To:  Twyla Hollingsworth Richardson
Mecklenburg County Office of County Attorney
Deputy County Attorney/Deputy Compliance Officer
Charlotte, NC 28202

From: Mecklenburg County Code Enforcement
Re:  Public Records Request Packet for contractor FERGUSON JIM A -

I, Wendell Dixon, as custodian of records for Mecklenburg County Code Enforcement,
do certify that the attached documentation is true and correct copies of the department
building records.

I further certify that:

A. such records were made, at or near the time of the occurrence of the matters set
forth, by (or from information transmitted by) a person with knowledge of those
matters;

B. such records were kept in the course of a regularly conducted business activity:

C. the business activity made such records as a regular practice; and

D. if such record is not an original, such record is a duplicate of the original.

In accordance with North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources G.S. 153A-373,
Mecklenburg County Code Enforcement department keeps complete, and accurate
records that pertain to the building process for a period of six (6) years.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please let me know.

Kind Regards, w/ et ;b'?m,_

Wendell Dixon, CSSYB

Customer Experience Supervisor

Mecklenburg County LUESA Code Enforcement
2145 Suttle Avenue

Charlotte, NC 28208

(0) 980-314-3123 | (F) 1-866-851-3630
Wendell.Dixon@MecklenburgCountyNC.gov

PEOPLE e PRIDE ¢ PROGRESS e PARTNERSHIPS
2145 Suttle Ave o Charlotte, North Carolina « (980) 314-3123 « Fax (866) 851-3630
www.meckpermit.com
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